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MEMORANDUM FOR: Harold R. Denton, Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
FROM: Richard H. Vollmer, Director, Three Mile Island Support
SUBJECT: TMI-2 POST MORTEM EXAMINATION

On September 11 - 13, 1979, the TMI Examination Technical Workina Group met to
develop recommendations for the DOE/NRC/EPRI GPU Joint Coordinating Committee

for the post mortem examination of TMI-2. The recommendations were to cover those
efforts that GPU would not normaliy be doing as part of its T™MI-2 recovery
operations. A copy of the meeting report is attached.

At the meeting, it was agreed that the detailed planning efforts for 17 items
should be initiated. In some areas technical planning aroups are being organized
to provide a detailed plan. To assure that the NRR requlatory point of view is
incorporated into these plans and that information for use in licensing will be
ootained, ai. NRR staff member was suggested for each Technical Planning Group.

Each staff member will be contacted in the near future by the appropriate Technical
Planning Group Chairman to arrance for his participation in the aroup, The
following staff members were assigned:

Task No. Task NRR Staff
1.0 Instrumentation and Electrical Equipment Matt Chiramel- DOR
Survivability
2.1 Fission Preduct Transportaticn Deposition Walt Pasedao - DCR
and Environmental Description
6.1 Mechanical Components Vince lioonan - |
6.2
7.2 Core Damage Assessment and Fuel Removal Ralph Meyer - DS5°
7.4 Fuel Experiments and Examination Frank Coffman - DOR
. Original dgned it
e 5. Nelgew
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